Olivia Hirst

From: Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 12:50 PM

To: Olivia Hirst <Olivia.Hirst@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: HPE CM: 2018-111 Proposed ASICS Facility : Request for Input to Secretary's Environmental Assessment
Requirements

TransGrid Reference Number: 2018-111

Proposal: Proposed ASICS Facility : Request for Input to Secretary's
Environmental Assessment Requirements

Location: 4 Darling Street, Marsden Park (SSD 9153)
Part Lots 303 & 304 and Lot 305 in DP 1213756

TransGrid: Transmission Line 1 Feeder 20 Structure Span 37 — 39 Sydney West —
Sydney North
Thank you for referring the above mentioned Development Application to TransGrid for review.

Please be advised after reviewing the proposed works at Proposed ASICS Facility : Request for Input to Secretary's
Environmental Assessment Requirements

TransGrid has determined the proposed works acceptable subject to the following conditions of approval being met:

Technical Conditions:

Revised plans are reviewed and assessed:

e The document “ 2018-08-30 Appendix A Response to TransGrid Submissions” demonstrates the issues
raised by TransGrid, have been resolved by the client.
e The proposal is acceptable.

Access and Maintenance Conditions:

e TransGrid will require unobstructed access way to the structure and the 20m exclusion zone around the
structure will need to be maintained — safe & unobstructed working platforms need to be preserved around
the structures for access to and for the setting up of EWP’s, cranes and other large plant and equipment

e Access to the Transmission Line and structures to made available at all times (24x7) for TransGrid plant &
personnel

e Please be advised that the insulators on the structure at the site are old and any earthworks would have an
adverse impact on these

e |tisrecommended that the changing of the insulators and fittings on the structure become a part of the
approval for this development at the proponent cost



Regards

Michael

Michael Platt
Development Assessment and Control Officer | Network Planning and Operations

TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766
T: (02) 9620 0161 M: 0427 529 997

£: Michael.Platt@transgrid.com.au w: www.transgrid.com.au
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